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Communication from Jessica Avant, submitting her resignation from the Park and Recreation

Board, seat 4, effective immediately.
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CERTIFICATE

I/ DIANE RAUH/ City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines/ held on the above date/ among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF/ I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk



Rauh, Diane I.

Subject: Jessica Avant Park Board Resignation

From: Jessica Avant <imavant07(%gmail.com>
Date: January 28, 2019 at 2:14:37 PM CST
To: CONNIE BOESEN <boesendmia(%aol.com>
Subject: Jessica Avant Park Board Resignation

Dear Connie,

Please accept this as my formal resignation from the Des Moines City Park and Rec Board

effective immediately. Due to personal health reasons, I have not been able to attend the
minimum required board meetings.

I am truly grateful for having the opportunity to serve with an amazing group of dedicated
people.

Sincerely,

Jessica Avant


